



## **International Code Council IECC Residential Consensus Committee Draft Meeting Minutes**

**Meeting Date: June 16, 2022**

**Committee Chair:** JC Hudgison

**Committee Vice Chair:** Bridget Herring, Robin Yochum

1. Call to order. The meeting was called to order by chair JC Hudgison at approx. 1:02 pm CT.
2. Meeting Conduct. IECC Secretariat Kris Stenger introduced this item and made attendees aware of ICC
3. Roll Call.

Committee members in attendance: (44 in attendance 4

6. Administrative issues. Staff noted that presentation will be given at June 23 meeting on the balloting process of Public Comment Draft #1. The agenda of the June 30<sup>th</sup> will post all remaining public input code changes. In order to accommodate potential volume of proposals the meeting will begin at noon Eastern.

7. Subcommittee reports

- a. Envelope and Embodied Energy-Emma Gonzalez-Laders, chair of subcommittee, completed their work during the meeting on June 15<sup>th</sup>.
- b. HVACR and Water Heating-John Hensley, chair of subcommittee, completed their work during the meeting on June 14<sup>th</sup>.
- c. Economics, Modeling, and Metrics-Ian Finlayson, chair of subcommittee, stated the subcommittee was to have met earlier today, however could not align schedules with proponents. Will meet as regularly scheduled on June 22<sup>nd</sup>.
- d. Electrical Power, Lighting, Renewables, and Storage-Mark Rodriguez, vice chair of the subcommittee. The subcommittee has two remaining meetings to finish their work.
- e. Existing Buildings-Gil Rossmiller, chair of subcommittee, noted that the subcommittee has completed their work.
- f. Consistency and Administration-Richard Potts, chair of subcommittee, no report

8. Action Items

- a. REPI-93-21 (HRV and ERV report-

018 points-ba

Director of Energy Programs  
International Code Council  
[kstenger@iccsafe.org](mailto:kstenger@iccsafe.org)